



PRODUCT CATALOGUE 2021

PT Moringa Indonesia Fangardana (MORIFA)





Table Of Contents

BOUT US	
MORINGA RAW INGREDIENTS	06
1. Moringa Leaf Powder	
Moringa Dried Leaves & Dried Teacut	
3. Timor Moringa Oil	
4. Timor Moringa Seeds	
5. Moringa Seed Cake Powder	
6. Moringa Food Grade Powder Extract (Seed & Leaf)	
7. Moringa Food Grade Liquid Extract (Seed & Leaf)	
8. Moringa Cosmetic Liquid Extract	
9. Moringa Oil Leno Extract	
FOOD/DRINKS CATEGORY - FINISHED GOOD PRODUCT	
1. Moringa Leaf Powder Pack	17
Moringa Leaf Capsules	
3. Moringa Chocolate	17
4. Moringa Instant Noodle	18
5. Moringa Noodle Without Seasoning	19
6. Moringa Instant Cereal	19
7. Moringa Breakfast Cereal	20
8. Moringa Jam	20
9. Moringa Pancake Premix	
10. Moringa Pudding Mix	
11. Moringa Seasoning Flakes	
12. Moringa Gluten Free Pasta	
13. Moringa Sereal Bar	24
14. Moringa Effervescent Drink	25
15. Moringa Almond Cookies	
16. Moringa Gluten Free Cookies	26
17. Moringa Ready To Drink (RTD) In PET Bottle	
18. Moringa Tisane (5 Variant)	27
19. Moringa Loose Leaf Tea	
20. Moringa Macaroni Snack	33

21. Moringa Salad Oil

34

se dide	- TABLE	All A	7/1
ES AL			
THE TANK	7 800		,

C. NATURAL COSMETICS CATEGORY - FINISHED GOOD PRODUCT	35
1. Moringa Face Serum	35
2. Moringa Body Oil Single Variant	37
3. Moringa Body Oil - Natural Blend Series (20ml x 5 bottles)	37
WHY TAKE THIS OPPORTUNITY	39
WHY DO BUSINESS WITH US	40
CONTACT INFORMATION (back cover)	41





ABOUT US

About MORIFA





- PT MORIFA is established in 2018. We are specialist company handling only in Moringa, we don't do any other crop commodity products.
- Our headquarter is in Jakarta, Indonesia, while our moringa oil processing facility is in Kupang, Nusa Tenggara Province of Indonesia.
- For Moringa Oil, the moringa seeds we procure for processing into moringa oil are wildly collected from mother nature without cutting down or damaging the tree. We plan on doing reforestation of Moringa trees on many empty land plots available in the region in order to have more sustainable sourcing.
- For Moringa Leaf processed raw materials, we collect from local partners. We plan doing our own planting and leaf processing unit as well because we want to generate more income to our local people and we need to expand our output quantity to meet global demands.
- For finished products, we collaborate with various reputable local and foreign manufacturers that are expert in their specific product sector respectively to manufacture high quality and safe food/cosmetic finished products. Most of our partners are already FSSC 22000, GMP, HACCP, ISO 22000 certified (Halal certification can also be requested if needed).

ABOUT US











Social impact, sustainability, and environmental protection are **ABSOLUTELY** very important for us. We have separate full presentation on that aspect. Please request to us to elaborate on this aspect if desired.



Why Moringa Leaf?

- ☑ Contains more than 90 nutrients and 46 different antioxidants.
- ☑ Contains 18 of the 20 Essential amino acids required by te human body.
- Perfect balanced natural combinations of vitamins, minerals, iron, calcium.
- oxdot Highest level of chlorophyll and other amazing ingredients.
- oxdot Has a range of uses and is an extremely versatile food additive/ingredient.

Why Moringa Oil?

- ☑ Absorb deeply into skin (non-comedogenic) : no greasy residue, best for massage oil.
- ☑ Stable, resistant to oxidation: no preservative required, can last up to 5 years.
- ☑ Anti-inflammation, anti-bacterial, anti fungi: reduce acne, scars, blemish, spot.
- ✓ Versatile and integrative : complete natural nontoxic solution for hair, face and body.
- ☑ Anti aging, anti wrinkle: rich in natural polyphenols, antioxidants, cytokinins, zeatin.
- ☑ Ideal carrier oil: Natural base scent and hold volatile scents very effectively.
- ☑ Unique fatty acid: Contains behenic acid (not found in other plant oil).





Learn more about Moringa www.morifa.co.id

1. MORINGA LEAF POWDER

All the goodness of Moringa Leaves in form of very fine powder, available in 200mesh and 500mesh. This product is very versatile in its use. There are many ideas and ways on how to use the moringa leaf powder:

- BLEND into your water, juices, cocktails, milk, coffee, smoothies, yogurt, ice cream
- SPRINKLE into cereals, granolas, salads, dressings, roasted vegetables, condiments, salsas, egg dishes, pasta, mash potatoes, risotto, porridge etc
- STIR into soups, casseroles, stews, dips, sauces, dressings, condiments
- BAKE into savoury bread, pancake, brownies, muffins, cookies, biscuits, cakes, snacks, noodles (simply add some powder to flour and the resulting product will have the natural green color of moringa)
- COMBINE it with your creativity to create new unique products for the market such as moringa jam, moringa mayonnaise, moringa cream filling, etc



Moringa Leaf Powder 200 mesh



Moringa Leaf Powder 500 mesh



- ◆ Shelf Life: 18 months
- ♦ Bulk Packaging Options: 1 kg or 4 kg alufoil, 25 kg duplex drum











2. MORINGA DRIED LEAVES & DRIED TEACUT

All the goodness of Moringa leaves in its original dried leaves form. Available in non-cut dried leaves and tea cut dried leaves (1-2mm).

This is the perfect Moringa ingredient to make liquid-infused products like :

- Moringa Loose Leaf Tea Product
- Moringa Teabag products
- For cooking into moringa leaves vegetable in hot soups, stews
- Moringa Alcohol infusions
- Moringa Infused Water
- Moringa Herbal infusions



Moringa Dried Leaves



Moringa Leaves Teacut



- ◆ Shelf Life: 12 months
- ◆ Bulk Packaging Options: 500 gr vacuum bag, 13 kg plastic bag

3. TIMOR MORINGA OIL (TIMOR MORINGA®)



Our unique Moringa Oil (TIMOR MORINGA®) have many characteristics that cannot be found in moringa oil of other origin, please read more about its uniqueness at our website. We only provide 100% pure, virgin, cold pressed moringa oil, which is very nutritious for the skin, hair and body.

Moringa oil can be used for:

- Face and body application (as Pure Moringa Oil Serum)
- Ingredient in creating cosmetic products (shampoo, face cleanser, lotion, cream, body butter, body wash)
- Blending with essential oil to make massage oil (moringa oil as carrier oil)
- Alleviating arthritis, joint-related pain (moringa oil has strong anti-inflammation properties)
- Direct human consumption as salad oil
- Making moringa oil soft gels for cardiovascular and gastrointestinal health



- ◆ Shelf Life: 36 months
- ◆ Bulk Packaging Options: 1 litre bottle, 5 litre or 30 litre jerrycan, 200 litre drum



4. TIMOR MORINGA SEEDS

We provide organic moringa seeds and conventional moringa seeds, available in original seeds or wingless seeds. Our moringa seeds are collected from Timor Island, due to the unique environment conditions, the resulting seeds if pressed into moringa oil, will yield different characteristics of moringa oil compared to moringa oil of other origins.

Moringa seeds can be used as raw ingredient to make moringa seed extracts, moringa oil, moringa seed powder or its kernel consumed orally as medicine.



Moringa Seeds



Moringa Seeds Without Wings



- ◆ Shelf Life: 12 months
- ◆ Bulk Packaging Options: 1kg, 10kg, 30kg or custom





5. MORINGA SEED CAKE POWDER



Seed Cake Powder also known as Pressed Cake Powder or Seed Meal Powder is obtained after moringa seed kernel is mechanically cold pressed to get the precious moringa oil. Seed cake is concentrated version of moringa seed, but without the oil (although a small amount of oil is still left in the seed cake). Protein content in moringa seed cake is very high, amounting to 50% of the total weight.

Besides strong concentrated anti-inflammation, moringa seed cake is also loaded with natural anti bacterial, anti microbial, anti fungi properties, making it suitable for:

- Ingredient in high-protein food products, such as protein bar, muscle-building protein shake, etc
- Ingredient for non-water soluble cosmetics such as scrubs
- Ingredient in creating high protein feed for livestock industry and pet food industry
- Natural water treatment agent to produce purified safe water (moringa oil has coagulating properties and can remove lead nickel cadmium in water)



Moringa Seed Cake Fine Powder



Moringa Seed Cake Powder



- ◆ Shelf Life: 12 months
- Bulk Packaging Options:

1 kg or 4 kg alufoil, 25 kg duplex drum

6. MORINGA FOOD GRADE POWDER EXTRACT (SEED & LEAF)

Our moringa powder extract is food grade and water soluble (can dissolves completely in water even in room temperature). Both moringa leaf powder extract and moringa seed powder extract are available. Maltodextrin was used as the extraction solvent, therefore it is non allergenic.

Powder extract is suitable:

- As ingredient in food/drink products, particularly dry products like instant beverages, effervescent tablets, powder sachets, etc
- As ingredient for moringa leaf capsules / tablets



Moringa Leaf Powder Extract



Moringa Seed Powder Extract



- ♦ Shelf Life: 36 months
- Bulk Packaging Options: 5kg, 10 kg, 20 kg alufoil

7. MORINGA FOOD GRADE LIQUID EXTRACT (SEED & LEAF)

Moringa Food Grade Liquid Extract is very versatile ingredient and can be used to create many liquid/emulsion based food products, ranging from cookies filling, PET bottle drinks, candy, juice bottles, herbal drink, honey etc. Both food grade moringa leaf liquid extract and food grade moringa seed liquid extract are available.



Moringa Food Grade Leaf Liquid Extract



Moringa Food Grade Seed Liquid Extract



- ◆ Shelf Life: 12 months
- ◆ Bulk Packaging Options: 1 kg, 5 kg, 10 kg, 20 kg bottle or jerrycan



8. MORINGA COSMETIC LIQUID EXTRACT

MORINGA RAW INGREDIENTS





Conventional Moringa Cosmetic Leaf Liquid Extract

Conventional Moringa Cosmetic Seed Liquid Extract

Cosmetic liquid extract is suitable to be used as ingredient for cosmetic formulation. Both moringa leaf cosmetic liquid extract and moringa seed cosmetic liquid extract are available. We provide two types of cosmetic moringa liquid extract:

- Conventional moringa cosmetic liquid extract
- Cold Process moringa cosmetic liquid extract



- ▶ Shelf Life: 12 months
- ◆ Bulk Packaging Options: 1 kg, 5 kg, 10 kg, 20 kg



8. MORINGA COSMETIC LIQUID EXTRACT





Cold Process Moringa Cosmetic Leaf Liquid Extract

Cold Process Moringa Cosmetic Seed Liquid Extract

Cold process liquid extract are made under temperature not higher than 40C therefore it does not damage any heat-sensitive phytochemicals contained in the raw moringa material, but the process is more costly than conventional process and, also has much lower extraction ratio compared to conventional process. Extraction ratio in cold process is 1:40 for moringa leaf extract and 1:20 for moringa seed extract as opposed to 1:1.6 in conventional moringa leaf extract and 1:2.2 for moringa seed extract.

On the other hand, conventional extraction process involves high heat. This is standard type of extract that is commonly made and used widely in cosmetic industry. If pricing is utmost important factor, then one should opt for conventional moringa extract, while if high quality is desired for the final product (usually for high-end products), then one should opt for cold process moringa extract.

9. MORINGA OIL LENO EXTRACT

MORINGA RAW INGREDIENTS





Moringa Oil LENO Leaf Extract

Moringa Oil LENO Seed Extract

Moringa Oil Leno Extract is made in collaboration with L.e.n.o Beauty in Italy, in which lipo extracts, obtained using the patented method of L.E.N.o®, is a truly innovative process based on Biophysics technology that has been long developed by Ph.D. Mario Benvenuti in Italy in producing outstandingly unique natural lipo extracts that can be used in the design and production of a broad range of products for the care and well being of the skin, as well as being food grade at the same time, therefore usable as well in food industry.

What makes this extraction process special is that 100% of the properties and active ingredients of the medicinal herbs are preserved, therefore resulting in a much higher concentration than any other extract commonly used in cosmetics.



- ♦ Shelf Life: 12 months
- ◆ Bulk Packaging Options: 100gr, 500gr, 1kg, 5kg bottle



9. MORINGA OIL LENO EXTRACT

Both Moringa oil LENO Leaf Extract and Moringa Oil LENO Seed Extract is available. LENO stands for Lipo Extract Natural Of.

- Moringa Oil LENO Leaf Extract Ingredient List: 20% Moringa Leaf and 80% Moringa Oil
- Moringa Oil LENO Seed Extract Ingredient List: 30% Moringa Seed and 70% Moringa
 Oil

Both products can be combined and used together to create finished products that contains all the active ingredients of Moringa Leaf, Moringa Seed, as well as the original Moringa Oil that already exist in Moringa Oil LENO Extract (no other vegetable oil is added). Such combination is simply just the best of Moringa combination that can be offered currently in this world!

In fact, this is very effective and advantageous in formulation because much less extract dilution can be avoided. Unlike normal individual extracts that are usually the raw material concentrate being diluted with other cosmetic ingredients like glycerine, etc, Moringa Oil LENO Extract consist only of the moringa raw material concentrate + Moringa Oil.

Note: We can also offer LENO Leaf Extract and LENO Seed Extract using conventional vegetable oil like sunflower and peanut oil instead of Moringa Oil, which would result in lower price, but without the added benefit of Moringa Oil.









All products are customizable, from the packaging to the content per pack. All products are available for private brand

1. Moringa Leaf Powder Pack



Content : 200 gr/pack Shelf Life : 18 months

Ingredients: Pure Moringa Leaf Powder 500 Mesh Powder

2. Moringa Leaf Capsules



Content : 50 caps/bottles
Shelf Life : 24 months

· 2 months

Suggested Intake: 3 capsules 3 times daily

Note : 60 caps/bottle, 120 caps/bottle, 200 caps/bottle can also be requested

: Moringa Leaf Powder 500 mesh,

bovine capsule shells

povirie capsule sri

3. Moringa Chocolate



Moringa White Chocolate 33%

Content : 80gr/bar
Shelf Life : 12 months

Ingredients: Cocoa Butter, Milk Powder, Moringa, Sugar,

Soy Lecithin

Moringa Dark Chocolate 70%

Content : 80gr/bar
Shelf Life : 12 months

Ingredients: Cocoa Mass, Sugar, Cocoa Butter, Moringa

Powder, Soy Lecithin, Vanillin

All products are customizable, from the packaging to the content per pack. All products are available for private brand

4. Moringa Instant Noodle



Moringa Instant Noodle with Vegetable Flavor, Made without frying process, egg free, no artificial coloring, vegan Real Dried Moringa Leaves Included inside Condiment Pack.

Content: 80 gr/pack

Shelf Life: 8 months

Ingredients

Noodle Ingredients: Wheat Flour, Moringa Leaf Powder, Salt & Water

Seasoning Powder : Salt, Sugar, Spices, Disodium Inosinate, Disodium Guanylate

Seasoning Oil : Palm Olein and Sesame Oil

Soy Sauce : Soybean, Sugar, Salt, Flour, Brown Sugar, Caramel, Monosodium

Glulamate, and Benzoic Acid

Condiment Pack : Moringa Dried Leaves



All products are customizable, from the packaging to the content per pack. All products are available for private brand

5. Moringa Noodle Without Seasoning



Content : 200 gr/pack Shelf Life : 8 months

Ingredients: Wheat Flour, Moringa Leaf

Powder, Salt & Water

6. Moringa Instant Cereal



Content : 30 gr/pack Shelf Life : 12 months

How to serve: Pour 30gr of the cereal into

150ml warm water, stir well

and serve

Ingredients: Sucrose, non dairy creamer,

moringa wheat flakes, instant oat, skim milk, moringa leaf powder, inulin, maltodextrin, synthetic

flavor, salt



All products are customizable, from the packaging to the content per pack. All products are available for private brand

7. Moringa Breakfast Cereal



Content : 150 gr/box Shelf Life : 6 months

How to serve: Can be eaten as light snacks or served as

breakfast cereal with milk

Ingredients: Wheat Flour, Corn Flour, Rice Flour, Sucrose,

Moringa Powder (5%), Salt

8. Moringa Jam



Content : 210 gr/jarShelf Life : 8 months

Note : Bulk paste per 5kg is also available

Ingredients: White compound chocolate (sugar, vegetable

oil, milk powder, emulsifier E322, vanilla flavor), organic moringa leaf powder (10%),

salt

9. Moringa Pancake Premix



Easy to make pancake for healthy and nutritious breakfast, maple syrup included!

Content : 250 gr/pack Shelf Life : 18 months

Note : Maple Syrup Included

Ingredients: Wheat flour, sugar, moringa leaf powder,

skim milk, corn starch, baking powder, salt,

emulsifier, food stabilizer



All products are customizable, from the packaging to the content per pack. All products are available for private brand

10. Moringa Pudding Mix



Easy to make pudding for healthy and nutritious dessert, Vla mix included!

Content : 200 gr/pack Shelf Life : 18 months

Note : Vla mix Included

Ingredients: Skim milk, sugar, moringa leaf powder,

carrageenan, agar-agar, salt

11. Moringa Seasoning Flakes



Use Moringa Seasoning Flakes to make any meals healthier, simply sprinkle it on top of your cooking or food, just like how oregano/parsley seasoning flakes are used

Content : 17 gr/bottle Shelf Life : 18 months

Ingredients: Skim milk, sugar, moringa leaf powder,

carrageenan, agar-agar, salt



12. Moringa Gluten Free Pasta

Gluten free pasta infused with moringa, available in various pasta shapes for your convenience. Cook and serve in your own favourite way!



Content : 100 gr Shelf Life : 12 months

Ingredients: Cassava flour, maize flour,

rice flour, moringa leaf powder, vegetable oil,

xanthan gum

Variant:

Fussili • Shell
Macaroni • Rigatoni



Moringa Macaroni Pasta



Moringa Rigatoni Pasta

FOOD/DRINKS CATEGORY FINISHED GOOD PRODUCT

All products are customizable, from the packaging to the content per pack. All products are available for private brand

12. Moringa Gluten Free Pasta

FOOD/DRINKS CATEGORY FINISHED GOOD PRODUCT

All products are customizable, from the packaging to the content per pack. All products are available for private



Moringa Fussili Pasta



Moringa Shell Pasta



All products are customizable, from the packaging to the content per pack. All products are available for private brand

13. Moringa Cereal Bar



Healthy Bar infused with Moringa, low calorie and nutritious, perfect as on-the-go snack for busy people or as support snack for weight loss programs. Contains healthy oats, pumpkin seeds, and of course moringa!

A. Milk Variant

Content : 20 gr/bar Shelf Life : 12 months

Ingredients: White Chocolate Compound, Moringa Rice Crispy (Moringa 5%), Oats,

Pumpkin Seed, Glucose Syrup, Soy Puffs, Maltitol, Fructose Syrup, Vegetable Oil, Glycerin, Sucrose, Moringa Powder (0.86%), Inulin, Coconut Cream Powder, Natural Milk Flavor, Soy Lecithine, Antioxidant Ascorbyl

Palmitate and Mixed Tocopherol

B. Yogurt Variant

Content : 20 gr/bar Shelf Life : 12 months

Ingredients: White Chocolate Compound, Moringa Rice Crispy (Moringa 5%), Oats,

Pumpkin Seed, Glucose Syrup, Soy Puffs, Maltitol, Fructose Syrup, Vegetable Oil, Glycerin, Sucrose, Moringa Powder (0.85%), Inulin, Yoghurt Powder, Natural Yoghurt Flavor, Lactic Acid, Soy Lecithine, Antioxidant

Ascorbyl Palmitate and Mixed Tocopherol

All products are customizable, from the packaging to the content per pack. All products are available for private brand

14. Moringa Effervescent Drink



A new delicious way to enjoy Moringa benefits in easy to carry powder sachets, best served cold with ice!

Content : 5 gr/pack Shelf Life : 12 months

How To Serve: Simply pour the powder inside the sachet to

200ml water, best served cold with ice!

Ingredients : Moringa Oleifera Leaf Extract, Mannitol,

Natrii Bicarobonas, Citric Acid Anhydrous,

Stevia, Lemon Lime Flavour

15. Moringa Almond Cookies



Healthy Cookies made with combination of oat, almond, and moringa, for the many benefits of health

Content: 5 sachet x 3 pcs @9.5gr/box

Shelf Life: 12 months

Ingredients: Wheat flour, sugar, shortening (contain

antioxidant ascorbyl palmitate and tocopherol), almond, moringa leaf powder, palm oil (contain antioxidant palmitate and tocopherol), egg powder, whey powder, glucose syrup, leavening agent (ammonium bicarbonate, sodium bicarbonate), salt, soya

lecithin, antioxidant (tocopherol)

All products are customizable, from the packaging to the content per pack. All products are available for private brand

16. Moringa Gluten Free Cookies



Gluten Free Cookies made with cassava flour, cornflakes, and moringa. Great to enjoy for both gluten allergic and non-allergic people

Content : 200 gr/pack
Shelf Life : 12 months

Ingredients: Cassava Flour, Powdered Sugar (sugar,

cornstarch), cornstarch, butter, margarine, egg, dried milk, kellog's cornflakes, rice flour, arrowroot flour, moringa leaf powder, salt,

baking powder, vanilla extract

17. Moringa Ready To Drink (RTD) In PET Bottle



Ready to Drink Moringa Tea in PET Bottle, made using Aseptic Filling Technology to ensure freshness of drink product without needing refrigeration. Can be kept in room temperature for 10 months.

A. Moringa RTD Non Sugar

Content : 450ml/bottle
Shelf Life : 12 months

Ingredients: Moringa Leaf, Water

B. Moringa RTD With Sugar

Content : 450ml/bottle Shelf Life : 12 months

Ingredients: Moringa Leaf, Water, Sugar





18. Moringa Tisane (5 Variant)

30

FOOD/DRINKS
CATEGORY
FINISHED
GOOD
PRODUCT

All products are customizable, from the packaging to the content per pack. All products are available for private brand

Moringa Tisane is available various packaging options: in teabags without packaging, individual sachet packaging, custom box packaging, standing pouch packaging, bulk loose leaf packaging. Private labelling using your own brand is also available.





All products are customizable, from the packaging to the content per pack. All products are available for private brand

Moringa Tisane: Magical Blue



THE MAGICAL BLUE YOU HAVE NEVER SEEN

Content : 1.3 gr/teabagShelf life : 18 months

Ingredients: Moringa, butterfly pea, sweet

bengkoang

Health Benefits:



Moringa Leaf

Help combats malnutrition and mineral deficiencies Packed with antioxidants, polyphenols, EGCG Lower inflammations



Butterfly Pea

Helps fighting against common bacteria Lowers high blood pressure



Sweet Bengkoang

Overcoming digestive problems
Prevent premature aging
Help mineral absorption and formation of enzymes



All products are customizable, from the packaging to the content per pack. All products are available for private brand

Moringa Tisane: Relax Chamomile



SOOTHING AND RELAXING

Content : 1 gr/teabag **Shelf life** : 18 months

Ingredients: Moringa, Chamomile, Lavender

Health Benefits:



Moringa Leaf

Help combats malnutrition and mineral deficiencies. Packed with antioxidants, polyphenols, EGCG Lower inflammations



Chamomile

Soothes indigestion and irritable bowel syndrome, Relieves period pains and cramps, Eases anxiety and muscle tension or overwork



Lavender

Soothes nervous overactivity and stress related headache, helps sleep difficulties



All products are customizable, from the packaging to the content per pack. All products are available for private brand

Moringa Tisane: Crimson Red



THE HEALTHY RED FOR YOUR MIND AND BODY

Content : 1.2 gr/teabag
Shelf life : 18 months

Ingredients: Moringa, Cinnamon, Clove,

Green Cardamom, Star Anise,

Sappanwood

Health Benefits:



Moringa Leaf

Help combats malnutrition and mineral deficiencies, Packed with antioxidants, polyphenols, EGCG Lower inflammations



Cinnamon

Lowers blood sugar in people with diabetes Possess antibacterial effects and antioxidant effects.



Clove

Rich in eugenol compound which has strong germicidal properties against toothache, soregums, ulcer. Eugenol also ease digestion. Rich in antiseptic, antiviral, antimicrobial properties



Green Cardamom

Promotes digestive remedy, Relieves throat and chest problems, Helps reducing high blood pressure



Sappanwood

Anti thirst, blood purifying, anti diabetic Treats diarrhoea, dysentery Has powerful anti-allergic properties

All products are customizable, from the packaging to the content per pack. All products are available for private brand

Moringa Tisane: Turmeric Ginger Mint



WARMING AND IMMUNE BOOSTING

Content : 1.4 gr/teabag **Shelf life** : 18 months

Ingredients: Moringa, Turmeric, Ginger,

Peppermint

Health Benefits:



Moringa Leaf

Help combats malnutrition and mineral deficiencies Packed with antioxidants, polyphenols, EGCG Lower inflammations



Ginger

Stimulates circulation to the skin Relieves nausea, vomiting and morning sickness Improve body resistance to flu and cold



Turmeric

Protects liver from toxic damage Promotes healthy function for digestive system Contains antifungal and antibacterial benefits



Mint

Relieves irritable bowel syndrome Cools fever and encourages sweating

All products are customizable, from the packaging to the content per pack. All products are available for private brand

Moringa Tisane: Green Jade



ANTIOXIDANT BLEND IN GREEN

Content : 1.5 gr/teabag **Shelf life** : 18 months

Ingredients: Moringa, Green Tea

Health Benefits:



Moringa Leaf

Help combats malnutrition and mineral deficiencies
Packed with antioxidants, polyphenols, EGCG
Lower inflammations



Green Tea

Supports Weight Loss Diet
Contains polyphenols as antioxidant and
anti inflammatory
Beneficial in cancer prevention and
cholesterol reduction

All products are customizable, from the packaging to the content per pack. All products are available for private brand

19. Moringa Loose Leaf Tea



Moringa loose leaf can be served into pure moringa tea.

Content : 40 gr/pack Shelf life : 18 months

Ingredients: 100% Moringa Loose Leaf

20. Moringa Macaroni Snack



Content : 100gr/bottles **Shelf life** : 4 months

Note : Bulk packaging per 1 kg is

also available

Ingredients: Modified Cassava Flour,

Cheese, Egg, Salt, Moringa

Leaf Powder



FOOD/DRINKS CATEGORY FINISHED GOOD

All products are customizable, from the packaging to the content per pack. All products are available for private brand

PRODUCT

21. Moringa Salad Oil



Content : 230ml/bottle

Ingredients: 100% Pure Cold Pressed

Moringa Oil (TIMOR

MORINGA®)

Moringa oil contains high monounsaturated to saturated fatty acids ratio (MUFA/SFA), this ratio has been associated with a reduced risk of all-cause mortality, cardiovascular mortality, cardiovascular events and stroke. In addition, the sterol fraction of Moringa oil is involved in the metabolism of cholesterol, lowering the circulating level of the bad cholesterol (LDL cholesterol).

When consumed, moringa oil helps combat stomach disorders, boosts immunity, lowers blood pressure, improves gut health while protecting the liver and kidneys. Besides, moringa oil has high smoking point, making it an excellent substitute for other vegetable oils with lower thermal stability.

With high amounts of proteins rich in sulphated amino acids, sterols and tocopherols, moringa oil is also rich in minerals, vitamins, omega 3, 6, 9 making it a nutritious and healthy edible oil.

1. Moringa Face Serum

NATURAL COSMETICS CATEGORY FINISHED GOOD PRODUCT

All products are customizable, from the packaging to the content per pack. All products are available for private brand



Content Usage : 20 ml/glass bottle

age : Can be applied directly to

face or hair

Ingredients

: 100% pure moringa oil (TIMOR MORINGA®)

What is Unique About Moringa Face Serum?

- Moringa Face Serum is purely 100% natural personal care product made from single ingredient, which is Moringa Oil, no synthetic ingredients added
- Anti Aging, Anti Wrinkle. Moringa Oil is rich in polyphenols, antioxidants, cytokinins, zeatin that helps to maintain the youthness of skin
- Anti inflammation, anti bacterial, anti fungi. Moringa Oil helps reduce acne, scars, blemish, spot
- Moringa Oil contains unique fatty acid called the behenic acid, this is not found in other common plants, behenic acid provides protective barrier against the environment, also responsible for the soothing and moisturizing properties of moringa oil
- Moringa Oil absorb deeply into skin, no sticky oily feeling afterwards (make sure skin is not wet when applied)
- Moringa Oil is stable and resistant to oxidation so no preservative need to be added, shelf life is 3 years and above



NATURAL COSMETICS CATEGORY FINISHED GOOD

PRODUCT

All products are customizable, from the packaging to the content per pack. All products are available for private brand

2. Moringa Body Oil Single variant

Content: 80ml/fliptop bottle OR 100ml/fliptop

Usage : Apply to body skin for casual use or for massage. It act as natural perfume

as well as to gain the benefit of moringa oil

Note : Various single variant body oil are available, such as lavender, rose,

frankincense, ylangylang, peppermint, agarwood, jasmine, cedarwood, sandalwood, frangipani, etc. If not in the list, you may also request any of your favourite essential oil to be used in the body oil. Packaging and label

can be customized as requested.

Ingredients: 98% pure moringa oil (TIMOR MORINGA®), 2% single ingredient

essential oil





NATURAL COSMETICS CATEGORY FINISHED GOOD PRODUCT

All products are customizable, from the packaging to the content per pack. All products are available for private brand

3. Moringa Body Oil - Natural Blend Series (20ml x 5 bottles)



Moringa Body Oil is a completely natural personal care product made of 98% of pure moringa oil and 2% of natural essential oil blend. As simple but as powerful as it is, Moringa Body Oil contains no chemical whatsoever, zero alcohol, only pure nature's goodness. The amazing thing that you are about to discover on Moringa Body Oil - Natural Blend is that it brings forward four functions simultaneously:

- As Body Lotion: Moringa characteristic fatty acid properties moisturizes and revitalizes your dry skin, making it smooth and silk glossy, all without the sticky oily feeling on the skin.
- As Perfume and Aromateraphy: The combination of natural essential oils in the body oil provides extravagant pleasant smell to your skin, at the same time giving boost to your mind and mental health, all without the risk of any kind of synthetic fragrance whatsoever.
- As Skin Serum: protects and repairs your skin from inside with our Moringa Oil's rich content of behenic acid, Vitamin A, Vitamin E and trace minerals
- As Anti-Inflammation Agent: Moringa Oil's naturally strong anti-inflammation properties provides instant relief to joint pains, arthritis, swollen/red areas, muscle pain, etc.

Five Original Blends Are Available : Feminine Scent

NATURAL COSMETICS CATEGORY FINISHED GOOD PRODUCT

All products are customizable, from the packaging to the content per pack. All products are available for private brand





Fairtale

Masculine Scent

The Gentleman

Scarlet Queen





War Hero

Unisex Scent



The Explorer



Bottle Options : 50ml, 30ml, 20ml

WHY TAKE THIS OPPORTUNITY



The Growing Market for Moringa Products



- According to Facts & Factors, the global moringa products market is expected to grow at a CAGR of more than 8% and is anticipated to reach around USD 8,400 Million by 2026.
- Moringa is a sunset industry, it is an ecosystem that will grow rapidly in short and long term with the growing trend of healthy and back-to-nature products and lifestyle, applicable for both food sector and natural cosmetic sector.

WHY DO BUSINESS WITH US

Your Success is The Foundation of Our Growth



- Moringa Specialist. We are specialist in moringa, we do not handle any other plants, all our effort, knowledge and skills are 100% laser focused on Moringa. We believe we can claim that we sufficient expertise in field of moringa.
- Quality Products at Reasonable Price. We do the best in our effort to ensure quality products. We do not aim to provide the cheapest price because it involves sacrificing many aspects of quality, but we aim to offer superior quality at reasonable price.
- Free Sample Available. Please ask us for sample of our products, especially our base ingredient (moringa leaf powder and moringa oil) to see the big difference.
- **Great Flexibility.** Private labels for finished products are available, lower MOQ can be requested in some cases, terms of payment can be discussed.
- We commit to your satisfaction. We have integrity in doing our business. If in any case you are not satisfied with our product or services, let us know, we will work it out and we promise we will try our best to provide win-win situation for all parties involved.





CONTACT INFORMATION

PT Moringa Indonesia Fangardana (MORIFA)







info@morifa.co.id